
From: Pislar, Yevgeniy
To: Josh Wilner
Cc: PRA Response
Subject: RE: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
Date: Monday, October 10, 2022 1:55:21 PM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Joshua,
 
I contacted the IT Department regarding the RJA communication in the July request and they
informed me that they will process the request later today and get
back to me with an update of the
estimates of responsive records. Once I obtain an update, I will inform you.
 
I also contacted the DA’s Office regarding the native data format for the September request. They
informed me that the reports they generate are designed for
and typically are in a PDF format.
When they attempted to download an Excel spreadsheet it was unusable. So the PDF format
provided is the native format.
 
However, they also informed me that the juvenile and adult records are currently stored in the same
database. Therefore, some of the information produced is confidential
information pursuant to
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 827.9. Additionally, pursuant to
Ardon v. City of Los Angeles,
62 Cal. 4th 1176, 1180, an inadvertent disclosure does not waive the privilege of exempt records. As
such I respectfully request that you destroy the records provided and I will provide records redacting
all information
pertaining to juvenile records.
 
Thank you.
Yevgeniy
 
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 9:08 AM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Hi Yevgeniy, 
 
I'm following up on the response to our July request and the production of native data for our
September request. 
 
Thanks, again, for your help. 
 
Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y 
&  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco
th
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351 California Street, 10  Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

 

From: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Josh,
 
Yes. In the response letter the information from column two is from the DA’s Office and would be
the controlling factor as to whether the information is available/exists
or not. Whereas the
information in column three is from the County Counsel’s Office as applied to the information in
column one.
 
I will respond when I get more information regarding producing the information in its native format.
 
Best regards,
Yevgeniy
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 1, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Hi Yevgeniy,
 
As an update to my previous email, I see you did provide the legal authority for your
withholdings. For the data that is labelled "currently not tracked" and also has a legal
exemption
asserted, does this mean that even if an exemption did not apply the data would
still be unavailable because it does not exist? 
 
Please also let us know if the data can be produced in a native format. 
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Thanks, again, for your help with our request. 
 
Regards, 
 
Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y 
&  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 4:59 PM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Thanks, Yevgeniy. We recieved the PDFs. I have two questions regarding the September
request: 
 

1. Could we have the data in a native format (Excel, for example)? 
2.  Was any requested data in your possession withheld and, if so, what was the legal basis

for the withholding? 
Thanks, again, for all your help. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 1:20 PM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Josh,
 
Sorry for the delay in responding. I was able to access the folder and I have uploaded the
information requested on September 7, 2021 regarding the individual
case data.
 
We will also try uploading the records for the request pertaining to the policies/communications to
the same dropbox link as well.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best regards,
 
-Yevgeniy
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Hi Yevgeniy, 
 
Please let me know if you are not able to access the folder. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Try the link below:
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https://www.dropbox.com/request/YnpSlva5Cu5FPRZVCZtZ

Dropbox
- Submit files
Dropbox is a free service that lets you bring your
photos, docs, and videos anywhere and share them
easily. Never email yourself a file again!

www.dropbox.com

 

From: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:49 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Josh,
 
I am unable to access the Dropbox Folder. Do you have a link I can use to access it?
 
Best,
 
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Pislar, Yevgeniy <ypislar@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
Hi Yevgeniy, 
 
Thanks, again, for your help with the requests. For the data, I just shared a Dropbox folder
with you. Let me know if you did not receive access or cannot upload to the folder. 
 
We are unable to sign in to the Nextrequest portal. Would it be possible to put the July 23
documents in the Dropbox folder as well? Feel free to call if you need any assistance. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Josh Wilner <wilner@braunhagey.com>
Subject: PRA Request - September 7, 2021
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Good morning Josh,
 
Thank you for taking the time last week to discuss outstanding records for the PRA requests. For the
request regarding the data, could you please send me a file share link where we could upload the
responsive records?
 
For the PRA from July 23, 2021, I entered it into our new PRA portal called NextRequest and included
the PRA email address, so BraunHagey should be receiving information and updates pertaining to
the July 2021 PRA at the
praresponse@braunhagey.com email address.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 

 
Yevgeniy P. Pislar 
|  Deputy County Counsel
Office of the Yuba County Counsel

915 8th Street, Suite 111, Marysville, California 95901
Office 530.749.7565  |  Direct 530.749.5689

ypislar@co.yuba.ca.us  | 
www.yuba.org 

            
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Its content, including any attachments, may contain private, confidential, and privileged information.  If
you received this message in error, you are advised that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email
and any attachments thereto. Thank you.
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